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Project Number:  2022-004 
Project Name:  Cascadia College – Cascadia Gateway CC5 Building 
Project Location:   Cascadia College (Bothell) 
Phase:   Request for Qualifications 
DES PM:  Suzanne Gilbert, suzanne.gilbert@des.wa.gov  
Procurement Method: General Contractor Construction Management (GCCM) 

NOTICE TO ALL POTENTIAL RESPONDENTS 

The Request for Qualifications (RFQ) is modified as set forth in this Addendum. The original RFQ 
documents and any previously issued addenda remain in full force and effect, except as modified by this 
addendum, which is hereby made part of the RFQ. Respondent shall take this Addendum into 
consideration when preparing and submitting its Statement of Qualification. 

Visit our webpage for additional information: https://des.wa.gov/services/facilities-and-leasing-
management/design-build-gccm-alternative-public-works-projects/gccm-project-selections 

 
This Addendum consists of multiple parts: 

• Responses/clarifications to proposer questions  
• Owner-issued changes of procurement requirements 
• Attachments 

 
1. The following responses are offered to submitted questions: 

Questions Answers 

Is a cover letter omitted from the page 
count? 

Cover letter is included with the page count.  

Can the project-specific information 
requested in “9.5 Project Scheduling & 
Cost Control” be included within the 
project profiles in Section “9.4 Past 
Performance in Negotiated and Similarly 
Complex Projects”? 

Contractor teams may organize information as they see 
fit, as long as the information is clear, and the selection 
team can find the information.  

Section “9.5 Project Scheduling & Cost 
Control” requests similar information from 
Section “9.3 Approach to Executing the 
Project / Preconstruction Services”. In 
particular, cost and schedule approach, 
tools/systems and management 
techniques. Can we refer to other sections 
to avoid duplicating information? 

Contractor teams may organize information as they see 
fit, as long as the information is clear, and the selection 
team can find the information.  

mailto:suzanne.gilbert@des.wa.gov
https://des.wa.gov/services/facilities-and-leasing-management/design-build-gccm-alternative-public-works-projects/gccm-project-selections
https://des.wa.gov/services/facilities-and-leasing-management/design-build-gccm-alternative-public-works-projects/gccm-project-selections
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Is there an Architectural model available 
for use by the proposed GC/CM teams in 
preparation of the response to the RFP?    

This is not available for PHASE I of the selection process 
and may be made available for PHASE II to a limited 
degree.  

Can you please advise on the new location 
of the relocated bus stop and future bus 
routing plan on the north end of campus 
for coordination with construction site 
logistics.   
 

The bus stop will be relocated to a to-be-determined 
temporary location on campus when construction 
begins.  There will be coordination for the removal of 
the physical bus shelters themselves, along with any 
associated art installations by the Transit authorities 
that own them. 
Cascadia is working through the process with the transit 
authorities; it is one of the complexities needed to work 
through the preconstruction process which warrants 
GCCM contractor assistance.  

Article 6 notes parking costs are to be 
included in the MACC. Please confirm if 
campus parking lot structures are 
available for project management and 
trade parking. 

This is currently being confirmed with UW Bothell, and 
information will be available for PHASE II.  

At the job walk, a replacement/upgrade of 
the transformer on the SE of the site was 
discussed. The electrical single line 
denotes this transformer as a PSE Utility 
Transformer and calls this location the 
Point of Service. Please confirm the 
replacement of this transformer (if 
necessary) will be performed by PSE with 
coordination from the project team. 

The replacement of this transformer will be performed 
by Puget Sound Energy with coordination from the 
project team including the General Contractor. 

The promenade walk is shown as a 
complete removal, regrade, and 
replacement. Additionally, the chilled 
water loop tie in is under the promenade. 
However, the RFQ notes that site logistics 
should consider existing fire truck access 
and pedestrian access to CC2. At the job 
walk, the promenade was noted as a fire 
truck access. Please confirm the 
following:  

o Can pedestrians be rerouted to the 
Eastside of Campus Way for the 
duration of the project?  

o Pedestrian and Fire Access rerouting and when it 
may occur during construction will be a discussion 
and coordination effort with the UW 
Bothell/Cascadia campus and the City of Bothell 
Permitting & Fire Departments.   

 
o Fire Trucks are able to access CC2 along Campus 

Way and also from the Campus Promenade which 
may be accessed by fire trucks from either the 
north (the existing bus loop) or south (180th) ends 
of the promenade.  Similar to what occurred for 
the recent Innovation Hall construction project, 
the Fire Department will require limited access 
and certain accommodations to serve both CC2 
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o Can fire trucks access CC2 Building 
from Campus Way and the access 
road to the West of 110th Ave NE?  

o Are there date or time restrictions 
for when the promenade work can 
be performed? Is there a map or 
drawing of the fire access to CC2? 

and CC3 on the opposite side of the promenade to 
CC5. 
 

o All of this will be planned with the contractor, their 
recommendations and their preconstruction 
services. These are a part of the complexities of 
the project and the planning required with the 
contractor.  

 
Is there any additional information on the 
chilled water loop? The survey does not 
provide an elevation, does Cascadia 
College / DES have this information? The 
existing survey also does not show the 
extent of the utility.  

The chilled water loop information was not visibly 
captured in the survey.  The information is visible on the 
Civil drawings C.05.  The chilled water line is 
approximately 8’ below grade. This will need to be 
verified with the As-Built information that is available 
and will be procured from Campus Facilities at the 
beginning of the Construction Documents phase. 

East of the North Parking Garage there is a 
trailer laydown area, will this area be 
available to use for the CC5 project? 

This will be confirmed for PHASE II.  

Cover Page and Dividers: The RFQ states 
"Dividers/Tabs with any printing, other 
than index names, shall be counted in the 
15-sheet maximum". Could you please 
clarify if including photos on the front 
cover and dividers/tabs would count 
towards the page limit, or are they 
exempt from this constraint?  

Photos may be included on the page dividers, if there is 
no verbiage (except for naming of the divider).  

Geological Survey Follow-Up: In the 
geological survey referenced in the project 
documents, the Geotech mentions 
providing a summary letter on 
groundwater monitoring (Page 6 of report, 
Groundwater, Paragraph 3). Has this letter 
been received by DES, and could you share 
it with us in relation to section 9.7 of the 
RFQ? 

The Groundwater Monitoring Letter is included as 
Reference 08 GeoTestRMA Groundwater Monitoring 
Letter.  
 

Infrastructure Tie-Ins and Demolitions: 
Considering the tie-in with CC2, relocation 
of vaults/transformers, and anticipated 
demolition or relocation of existing 
structures, has a comprehensive survey 

A structural review has been done on CC2 for the tie in 
based on existing design drawings.  These Existing 
structural drawings for CC2 will be in Reference 09 
Combined UWB-CC2 Phase 1 Structural.  A 
comprehensive survey of the existing CC2 building has 
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been conducted to date? This survey's 
findings would greatly inform our 
understanding of section 9.7 of the RFQ. 

not been conducted and it was anticipated that detailed 
investigation would occur early in the Construction 
Documentation Phase. The permitting is not far enough 
along to have determined if an updated analysis of CC2 
would be required.  

Permitting Consultant and Status: Do you 
currently have a permitting consultant, 
and what is the permit status for all 
project packages? 

There is no permitting consultant planned for this 
project. The project is submitting Site Plan Review 
documentation in May and anticipate a 6-month review 
and approval period. Building Permit submittal is 
anticipated to be as early as November/December 2024 
with a 6-month review and approval period. 

Can you please provide clarity around the 
estimated project values found in the DD 
Report Appendix CC5 Reference 05 in the 
amount of approx. $33.3 (or $31M w/ 
accepted alternates) and the stated 
budget request of $27.5M provided in the 
RFQ?  

 

The MACC was set for this RFQ/RFP IS at $27.5 M. It is 
anticipated that the funding request will be higher to 
account for escalation at a rate being determined by the 
state. There is no budget gap anticipated. Factors 
influencing the discrepancy between the 90% DD 
Estimate are escalation rates, contingencies, 
construction start dates and allocation of values based 
on a Design Bid Build delivery model estimate compared 
to a GCCM delivery model estimate.  These 
discrepancies are being reconciled.  

 
2. The following are changes to the procurement requirements:  

Reference Section Change 
Reference Documents Adding Reference Documents (attached and in the BOX folder 2022-004 

Cascadia Gateway GCCM CC5 | Powered by Box): 
Reference 08      GeoTestRMA Groundwater Monitoring Letter 
Reference 09      Combined UWB-CC2 Phase 1 Structural 

 
3. Attachments: 

Reference 08     GeoTestRMA Groundwater Monitoring Letter 
Reference 09     Combined UWB-CC2 Phase 1 Structural  

This addendum does not amend the due date or time for submission of Statements of Qualifications. 

End of Addendum #03  

https://wades.app.box.com/s/8hbu105v4gj9337lowyf1ei36do53lzi
https://wades.app.box.com/s/8hbu105v4gj9337lowyf1ei36do53lzi

































































































































